Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Sunday, March 28, 2021 3:53 PM

To: tips@nypost.com’

L 'jlevine@nypost.com’; ‘'online@nypost.com’ 'letters@nypost.com’

'bhogan@nypost.com’; ‘'mgoodwin@nypost.com’; 'bmcmanus@nypost.com’;
'mdevine@nypost.com’; ‘ccampanile@nypost.com’; 'bgolding@nypost.com

Subject: LEAD --"the coming power void in Albany” & NYC's 2021 mayoral & other electoral
races
Attachments:  3-5-21-complaint-to-jcope-lec-corrected.pdf

TO: THE NEW YORK POST

RE: Your two articles by Jon Levine, both published on your website yesterday, March 27, 2021:
"Tensions emerge among lawmakers of color over Gov. Cuomo's fate" (at 1:44 pm); and “John Catsimatidis’

family divided over Republican NYC mayoral primary” (at 12:33 pm)

NY's "lawmakers of color” — beginning with the highest -- Andrea Stewart-Cousins -- and NY's attorney general "of color”
__ Letitia James - cannot "fill the coming power void in Albany" because they must be removed from office, with
Governor Cuomo, with Lieutenant Governor Hochul, with Comptroller DiNapoli, and with NY's less-"color[ed]" and
white lawmakers because ALL are collusive with the Governor in the corruption of state governance involving their pay
raises and the state budget. This — and the collusion of NY's judges — from Chief Judge Janet DiFiore and her six Court of
Appeals colleagues, on down — are detailed by a FULLY-DOCUMENTED June 4, 2020 grand jury/public corruption
complaint, filed with Albany's DA "of color" -- P. David Soares -- who, rather than do his duty, advised that "the
appropriate entities to investigate” are the Joint Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE) and the Legislative Ethics
Commission (LEC). Based thereon, a March 5, 2021 complaint was filed with JCOPE and LEC — expanded to include the
happening-now FY2021-22 state budget and the newbie state legislators elected in November 2020 and reinforced, as to
AG James, by a February 11, 2021 complaint against her, filed with NY’s attorney grievance committees, and its
accompanying February 7, 2021 complaint against the judges, filed with the Commission on Judicial Conduct, both
supplied.

All four of these complaints are above-linked — and the EVIDENTIARY webpages for each are: here, and here, and here,
and here. The March 5, 2021 complaint is, additionally, above-attached — just as it was when | sent the below two e-
mails to your Albany reporter Bernadette Hogan and her fellow reporters of the Legislative Correspondents Association
— without response from a single one.

Please bump this up to your highest editors and management, including Post Publisher/CEO Sean Giancola, New York
Post Group Editor-in-Chief Keith Poole, and News Corp CEO Robert Thomson, if you do not plan to seize this LEAD —and
restore for ALL the People of the State of New York, by your reporting, some actuality of constitutional, accountable
governance, rather than reporting falsehoods of self-interested and corrupt public officers and those involved with
them.

| am available to be interviewed and to assist you, to the max. Indeed, here’s a further LEAD, thus far furnished to only
one other publication, the philanthropically and member-supported The City, which touts itself as “a nonprofit,
nonpartisan digital news platform dedicated to hard-hitting reporting that serves the people of New York, producing
consistent, high-quality and high-impact accountability reporting”, to wit, that this story of pay raises and the state
budget “impacts, DIRECTLY, on key New York City Democratic primary races — tantamount to election”. As illustrative, it
knocks out — with open-and-shut, prima facie EVIDENCE — (1) Would-Be NYC Mayors Scott Stringer and Eric Adams; (2}
Would-Be NYC Comptrollers Brian Benjamin, David Weprin, ESQ, and Kevin Parker; (3) Would-Be Manhattan Borough
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Presidents Brad Hoylman, ESQ. and Ben Kallos; and (4) Would-Be Manhattan District Attorneys Dan Quart, ESQ. and
Alvin Bragg, ESQ.. It also throws open, to Democratic primary challengers, the race for Brooklyn district attorney against
incumbent Eric Gonzalez, who it knocks out — and makes competitive the Democratic primary for New York City public
advocate against incumbent Jumaane Williams, who it knocks out. And, a propos of Mr. Levine’s other March v
article, here’s an additional LEAD: the story also impacts, DIRECTLY, on NYC’s Republican primaries — as, for instance,
knocking out Would-Be NYC Mayor Curtis Sliwa. The EVIDENTIARY webpage from which you can verify this, for yourself,
is here. It is where | have posted my March 26" e-mail to The City, to which | have received no response — and where

this e-mail to you will be posted.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 10:04 AM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com' <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com’
<cbragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net' <rcabral-mota@univision.net>; ‘jcampbelll@gannett.com’
<jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'ccappabianca@news10.com’ <ccappabianca@news10.com>;
'DanClarkReports@Gmail.com' <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>; 'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com’
<kclukey@bloomberglaw.com>; 'gwen@adirondackexplorer.org' <gwen@adirondackexplorer.org>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org’
- <kdewitt@wxxi.org>; 'kdewitt9@gmail.com' <kdewittd @gmail.com>; 'luis.ferre@nytimes.com’
<luis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'zack.fink@charter.com' <zack.fink@charter.com>; 'news@cbsb6albany.com’
<news@cbs6albany.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com’ <mfrench@politico.com>; 'afries@TimesUnion.com'
<afries@TimesUnion.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com' <michael.gormley@newsday.com>;
‘agronewold@politico.com' <agronewold@politico.com>; 'bhogan@nypost.com’' <bhogan@nypost.com>;
'khughes@nysnys.com' <khughes@nysnys.com>; 'RKarlin@TimesUnion.com’ <RKarlin@TimesUnion.com>;
'shaneking@statewatch.com' <shaneking@statewatch.com>; 'editor@cityandstateny.com’
<editor@cityandstateny.com>; 'klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com’ <klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com>;
'David.lombardo@wcny.org' <David.lombardo@wcny.org>; 'BLyons@TimesUnion.Com' <BLyons@TimesUnion.Com>;
''mahoney@cnhi.com’' <Jmahoney@cnhi.com>; 'billmahoney@politico.com' <billmahoney@politico.com>;
'morgan.mckay@charter.com' <morgan.mckay@charter.com>; 'Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com'
<Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com>; 'jemcki@nytimes.com’ <jemcki@nytimes.com>;
'mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com' <mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com>; 'FMogul@wnyc.org'’
<FMogul@wnyc.org>; 'rnavarro@statewatch.com' <rnavarro@statewatch.com>; 'nniedzwiadek@politico.com’
<nniedzwiadek@politico.com>; 'mikep@statewatch.com' <mikep@statewatch.com>; 'tprecious@buffnews.com’
<tprecious@buffnews.com>; 'nick.reisman@charter.com’ <nick.reisman@charter.com>; 'yancey.roy@newsday.com'’
<yancey.roy@newsday.com>; 'dslattery@nydailynews.com' <dslattery@nydailynews.com>; 'jspector@gannett.com’
<jspector@gannett.com>; 'astankus@statewatch.com' <astankus@statewatch.com>; 'maryfrancis.stout@charter.com’
<maryfrancis.stout@charter.com>; 'rtarinelli@alm.com’ <rtarinelli@alm.com>; 'JVelasquez@thecity.nyc'
<JVelasquez@thecity.nyc>; 'jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com' <jimmy.vielkind @wsj.com>; 'MVilleneuve@ap.org'
<MVilleneuve@ap.org>; 'Timothy.Williams@wcny.org' <Timothy.Williams@wcny.org>; "zwilliams@cityandstateny.com’
<zwilliams@cityandstateny.com>

Subject: JCOPE -- & Gov. Cuomo's corrupting of state governance, involving the state budget & pay raises, mandating
his removal from office with his co-conspirators: Lt. Gov Hochul, AG James, Comptroller DiNapoli & NY's 213 state

legislators



TO: ALBANY’S LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENTS ASSOCIATION (STATEHOUSE PRESS)

Do you actually believe that allegations that Governor Cuomo secured preferential covid-testing for his relatives and
others — which Attorney General James has called upon JCOPE to investigate — and Assembly Judiciary Committee Chair
Lavine says will be included in its impeachment investigations — are MORE significant than open-and-shut, prima facie
EVIDENCE of Governor Cuomo’s flagrant corrupting of the state budget, including for FY2021-22, happening now —in
which Attorney General James and Chair Lavine are FULLY knowledgeable and complicit.

Below is the March 20" e-mail | sent you, with the above-attached March 5, 2021 complaint against Cuomo, et al, filed
with JCOPE & the Legislative Ethics Commission —and embracing my testimony about the FY2021-22 budget at the
Legislature’s February 10, 2021 “public protection” budget hearing, at which Assembly Judiciary Committee Chair Lavine
was present. For your convenience, the 1-page written testimony | read and furnished for the legislators is here.

If you are not intending to report on the March 5, 2021 JCOPE/LEC complaint — and the mountain of EVIDENCE on which
it rests, beginning with the June 4, 2020 complaint filed with Albany D.A. Soares ~ your duty is to forward it to your
editors and the highest management/corporate levels of the news publications that employ you, so that they can
exercise appropriate supervision of your news judgment — and | so request. -

Should | not hear from you, with respect to the foregoing, | will serve them NOTICE, myself
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

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2021 10:38 AM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com’' <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com’
<cbragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net' <rcabral-mota@univision.net>; 'jcampbelll@gannett.com’
<jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'ccappabianca@news10.com’ <ccappabianca@news10.com>;
'DanClarkReports@Gmail.com' <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>; 'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com’
<kclukey@bloomberglaw.com>; 'gwen@adirondackexplorer.org' <gwen@adirondackexplorer.org>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org'
<kdewitt@wxxi.org>; 'luis.ferre@nytimes.com’ <luis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'zack.fink@charter.com’
<zack.fink@charter.com>; 'news@cbsbalbany.com’' <news@chsbalbany.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com’
<mfrench@politico.com>; 'afries@TimesUnion.com' <afries@TimesUnion.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com’
<michael.gormley@newsday.com>; 'agronewold@politico.com' <agronewold@politico.com>; 'bhogan@nypost.com’

<bhogan@nypost.com>; 'khughes@nysnys.com' <khughes@nysnys.com>; 'RKarlin@TimesUnion.com'
<RKarlin@TimesUnion.com>; 'shaneking@statewatch.com’' <shaneking@statewatch.com>; 'editor@cityandstateny.com'’
<editor@cityandstateny.com>; 'klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com' <klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com>;
'David.lombardo@wcny.org' <David.lombardo@wcny.org>; 'BLyons@TimesUnion.Com' <BLyons@TimesUnion.Com>;
'Imahoney@cnhi.com' <Jmahoney@cnhi.com>; 'billmahoney@politico.com' <billmahoney@politico.com>;
'morgan.mckay@charter.com' <morgan.mckay@charter.com>; 'Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com’
<Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com>; 'jemcki@nytimes.com’ <jemcki@nytimes.com>;
'mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com’' <mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com>; 'FMogul@wnyc.org’
<FMogul@wnyc.org>; 'rnavarro@statewatch.com’ <rnavarro@statewatch.com>; 'nniedzwiadek@politico.com’
<nniedzwiadek@politico.com>; 'mikep@statewatch.com' <mikep@statewatch.com>; 'tprecious@buffnews.com’
<tprecious@buffnews.com>; 'nick.reisman@charter.com' <nick.reisman@charter.com>; 'yancey.roy@newsday.com'
<yancey.roy@newsday.com>; 'dslattery@nydailynews.com' <dslattery@nydailynews.com>; 'jspector@gannett.com’
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<jspector@gannett.com>; 'astankus@statewatch.com' <astankus@statewatch.com>; 'maryfrancis.stout@charter.com‘
<maryfrancis.stout@charter.com>; 'rtarinelli@alm.com’ <rtarinelli@alm.com>; 'IVelasquez@thecity.nyc'
<JVelasquez@thecity.nyc>, iimmy.vielkind@wsj.com’ <jimmy.vielkind @wsj.com>; 'MVilleneuve@ap.org'
<MVilleneuve@ap.org>; 'Timothy.Williams@wecny.org' <Timothy. Williams@wcny.org>; '2williams@cityandstateny.com’
<zwilliams@cityandstateny.com>

Subject: Gov. Cuomo's corrupting of state governance, involving pay raises & the state budget -- em bodied in FULLY-
DOCUMENTED corruption & ethics complaints

TO: ALBANY’S LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENTS ASSOCIATION (STATEHOUSE PRESS)

When will you be reporting on Governor Cuomo's corrupting of state governance, involving pay raises & the state
budget -- embodied in FULLY-DOCUMENTED corruption and ethics complaints, including with respect to the FY2021-

2022 budget?

The most recent of these complaints — and embracing my testimony about the FY2021-2022 budget at the Legislature’s
February 10, 2021 “public protection” budget hearing and before Temporary Senate President Stewart-Cousins, directly,
at the February 16, 2021 local forum on the state | budget, sponsored by the Westchester Senate delegation —was filed
on March 5, 2021 with the Joint Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE) and Legislative Ethics Commission (LEC). Itis
above-attached — and the open-and-shut, prima facie EVIDENCE substantiating it is posted on CJA’s webpage for the

complaint, here: http://www.iudgewatchﬁorg,/web-pages/searching~nv5/icope/3~5~2lﬁcomp!amt~~t0—ic0pe—~lec,htm.

Suffice to add, the March 5, 2021 JCOPE/LEC complaint — like the June 4, 2020 grand jury/public complaint to Albany
County District Attorney Soars, on which it principally relies -- EVIDENTIARILY establishes that the state Senate and
Assembly members clamoring for Cuomo’s resignation and/or impeachment — and the senators and Court of Appeals
judges who would constitute a court of impeachment (NYS Constitution, Article VI, §24) -- must themselves resign
and/or be impeached — and that everyone in a line of gubernatorial succession, beginning with Lieutenant Governor

Hochul, must be criminally prosecuted — and will be convicted.

As always, | am available to answer your questions and assist you to the max, on this explosive, corruption-eradicating
story. | invite you to call me, no matter how early or late.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




